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i. June 27,:1989
.3F0689-15

U. S. Nuclear. Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-

Subject: Crystal River' Unit 3
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License No. DPR-72
.NUREG 0737, Item II.F.2
RVLIS/RCITS Technical Specification

Dear Sir:~

Florida Power Corporation '(FPC) is submitting this letter in
response to your letter of June 20, 1989. FPC commits to propose
appropriate Reactor Coolant Inventary Tracking System (RCITS) and
Core Exit Thermocouple Technical Specifications which include
shutdown requirements by the And of July 1989.

Should there be any questions, please contact this office.

Sincerely,
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Rolf C. Widell, Director
Nuclear Operations Site Support

RCW/emg

xc: Regional Administrator, Region II
Senior Resident Inspector
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